

SCHOOL BUILDING ADMINISTRATION

The Albemarle County School Board, upon recommendation of the Division Superintendent, ~~may employ~~s principals and assistant principals ~~who. Persons employed in these positions shall~~ hold licenses as prescribed by the Board of Education.

~~A The~~ principal ~~shall~~s provides instructional leadership in, ~~is shall be~~ responsible for the administration of, and ~~shall~~s supervises the operation and management of the school or schools and property to which he/she has been assigned, ~~in~~ accordance with the rules and regulations of the School Board and under the supervision of the Division Superintendent.

~~A The~~ principal ~~may shall~~ submit recommendations to the Division Superintendent for the appointment, assignment, promotion, transfer, and dismissal of all personnel assigned to his/her supervision.

~~In evaluating the performance of principals and assistant principals, The principal shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Division Superintendent shall consider the criteria and process set forth in the Guidelines for Uniform Performance Standards and Evaluation Criteria for Principals. Those criteria include standards addressing instructional leadership, school climate, human resources management, organizational management, communication and community relations, professionalism and student academic progress. pursuant to the rules and regulations of the School Board.~~

Adopted: July 1, 1993
Amended: March 24, 1997; August 8, 2002; August 13, 2009

Legal Refs.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, §§ 22.1-78, 22.1-253.13:5, 22.1-293, 22.1-294